

GSBA Cabinet
Meeting Minutes
October 23rd, 2012

OPENING:

The regular meeting of the GSBA Cabinet was called to order at 8:00 pm, October 9th, 2012 in The Presidential Conference Room by Nathan Heinrichs, Student Body President.

PRESENT:

Marissa Alcorn	Grace Ganey	Andy Smith
Nathan Heinrichs	Deonna Smith	Andre Wolf
Anna Comfort	Moira Lane	
Laura Forester	Jake Perry	

I. PRAYER

II. DISCUSSION POINTS

- a. Constitutional Amendment Vote
 - i. Purpose
 - ii. Marketing plan
- b. Students Against Power Based Violence
 - i. How do we make these meetings most effective?
 - ii. GSBA's Role
 1. Student Affairs: Sexual Assault Campaign
 2. Green Dot Training
- c. Downtown Partnership
 - i. Strategy
 - ii. Promotion
- d. Student Panel: Interactions in the classroom; Led with Raymond Reyes

III. UPDATE RECOGNITION

- a. Nathan's Update
 - i. Matt Moloney – Notre Dame ACE Program
- b. Marissa's Update
 - i. Self Defense Program
- c. Laura's Update
 - i. Finance: meeting with Jake this week for club funding requests
 - ii. Academics: Jesuit heritage/history and Social Justice minor
 - iii. Please take this survey and spread the word! <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/9C7Z2BQ>
- d. Jake's Update
 - i. Direct any club finance questions to me or brother Steve while Abby is out
- e. Grace's Update
 - i. Weekend Event: Magician Friday Night in Crosby
 - ii. Lectures: Alcohol Speaker Thursday Night in the Law School Jason Kimer 8:30 pm
 - iii. TWL0HA Nov. 7th 7pm in Cataldo
- f. Moira's Updates

- i. No Update
- g. Andy's Updates
 - i. No Update
- h. Deonna's Updates
 - i. Collaborations with American Indian House for NA History Month
 - ii. Pumpkin Carving- Thanks to all that attended! More events with Schoenberg to come!
- i. Andre's Updates
 - i. No Update
- j. Abby's Updates
 - i. No Update
- k. Anna's Updates
 - i. Front desk hours are filled
 - ii. Please let me know if you walk by the front desk and no one is there!

IV. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by Nathan Heinrichs at 9:15pm.